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I S — B
From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad; Pfotenhauer, Mary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Hutter, Ryan M - DOA <Ryan.Hutter@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Potts, Andrew - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>; Hutter, Ryan M - DOA <Ryan.Hutter@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

~Biennia1 Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Farmer Mental Health Appropriation
Tracking Code: BB0362

SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Hutter, Ryan

Phone: 608-266-2213
E-mail: rvan. hutter@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 115

Agency Number: 115

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Please create a GPR annual appropriation in DATCP under the Agricultural development
services program (program 3). The purpose of the appropriation will be to assist farm families
and individuals struggling with mental health issues.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate,us
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DOA.......Hutter, BB0362 - Farmer‘Mental Health Appropriation
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ¢, relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
AGRICULTURE
4 Mental health assistance for farmers

The bill authorizes DATCP to provide mental health assistance to farmers and
farm families and creates an appropriation for that purpose.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prmted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of W'sconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows

SEcTION 1. 20.115 (3) (c)/of the statutes is created to read:

2
3 20.115 (3) (¢) The amounts in the schedule for mental health assistance to
4 farmers and farm families.
5 SECTION 2. 93.06 (16) of the statutes is created to read:

@ 93.06 (16) FARMER MENTAL HEALTH ASSISTANCE, @/ provide mental health
7 assistance to farmers and farm families. -
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SECTION 2

#+xNOTE: The draft ties the appropriation to a newly created DATCP power under
s. 93.06. An alternative would be to tie it to DATCP’s existing duties under the farmer
assistance program of s. 93.51. Let me know if you would prefer to take that approach.

(END)
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1 AN Act .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
AGRICULTURE
1. Mental health assistance for farmers

The bill authorizes DATCP to provide mental health assistance to farmers and
farm families and creates an appropriation for that purpose.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEctioN 1. 20.115 (3) ((;) of the statutes is created to read:
3 20.115 (3) (¢) The amounts in the schedule for mental health assistance to
, farmers and farm families. >(
@/\O\(ﬂ L)\AA_{IW? :
5 SEcTION 2. 93.06 (16) of the statutes is created to read:
6 | 93.06 (16) FARMER MENTAL HEALTH ASSISTANCE. Provide mental health

7 assistance to farmers and farm families.
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SECTION 2

++++NOTE: The draft ties the a;gprop‘fiﬁﬁbn to a newly created DAT@P\Q%ver under

s. 93.06. An alternative would.bé to tie it to DATCP’s existing duties under“the farmer
assistance program of s. 93.5](\Let me know if you would prefer to take that approach.

(END)
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DOA.......Hutter, BB0362 - Farmer Mental Health Appropriation

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.115 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read: /»@:?

*
W
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@ 20.115 (3) (c)f\The amounts in the schedule for mental health assistance to

farmers and farm families.

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 93.06 (16) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2
1 93.06 (16) FARMER MENTAL HEALTH ASSISTANCE. Provide mental health
2 assistance to farmers and farm families.

3 (END)
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

1. Mental health assistance for fafmers

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

SEcTION 1. 20.115 (3) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:
20.115 (3) (¢) Farmer mental health assistance. The amounts in the schedule
for mental health assistance to farmers and farm families.

+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 93.06 (16) of the statutes is created to read:
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93.06 (16) FARMER MENTAL HEALTH ASSISTANCE.
assistance to farmers and farm families.

(END)
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SECTION 2

Provide mental health





